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Mayor Bill Bogaard and Members of the City Council
City of Pasadena

100 North Garfield Avenue

Pasadena, California 91109

February 3, 2014

South Grand-Covington Place Landmark District

Dear Mayor Bogaard and Council Members,

Pasadena Heritage is pleased to support the South Grand-Covington Place Landmark
District as proposed and the recommendations of the Historic Preservation and Design
Commissions to approve the zone change.

Within the proposed district boundaries, there are a number of historic styles, which
together demonstrate a cohesive whole in terms of neighborhood ambiance and sense of
place. This quality is beneficial for all of Pasadena. The neighbors have worked diligently on
the proposed Landmark District. The property located at 1201 South Grand is a critical
component to the district, and we are especially pleased that the new owners are
supportive of the District nomination.

As recommended by Staff, we respectfully urge the City Council to approve South Grand-

Covington Landmark District application.
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Susan N. Mossman
Executive Director

Sincerely,

Preservation
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Jomsky, Mark

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

2/3/14
Mr. Mark Jomsky

City Clerk
City of Pasadena

Dear Mr. Jomsky,

Steve Agajanian <steveagajanian@sbcglobal.net>
Monday, February 03, 2014 11:39 AM

Jomsky, Mark

Johnson, Kevin

Grand- Covington Place Landmark District

Kevin Johnson suggested that | contact you. My residence is at 1240 S. Grand, within the area
proposed as Grand- Covington Place Landmark District. It is a home designed by Frederick Roehrig
the architect responsible for the design of Hotel Green. There are many remarkable and historically
important properties in our unique neighborhood that require and deserve preservation. | would like to
express my support for the Landmark District designation for our area. | am unable to attend tonights
council meeting so | request that you make my support known to the appropriate parties.

Thank you for your assistance.

Steve Agajanian

02/03/2014
1 Ttem 6



